
 
 

Addendum 2 
Solicitation 21-99720 

Stone Fill on Canal Park Shoreline 

 
This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes to the solicitation documents: 

Questions asked and answers provided are below. 

1. Will a staging area be provided? if so where? 
a. The gravel beach near Endion Station in Canal Park may be used as a temporary staging 

area as long as it is fully restored after. 
2. When do you expect this work to happen? 

a. Reference Addendum 1. 
3. Is it expected that all stone will need to enter at a single point and need to be moved on top of 

existing rock? If so where will we be able to enter the work area? Or will trucks be able to drive 
along the outside of the concrete wall, if this is the case are pictures available of what trucks will 
be driving on? 

a. Reference Addendum 1. 
4. At the pre-bid meeting, the City commented as to they were open to approaching this project 

from the land side – with access to the site using the gravel road adjacent to the Endion Station.  
Answer 1a in Addendum 1 does not allow equipment on the revetment, boardwalk, asphalt trail 
or anywhere landward of the revetment.  We just want to clarify, if a protective mat layer (such 
as rubber, wood, etc.) is placed upon the existing revetment, could equipment be used to 
transport the new stone fill material using the Endion Station access route? 

a. No equipment will be allowed to transport materials on top of the revetment, even with 
a protective layer. 

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by checking the acknowledgment box within the 
www.bidexpress.com solicitation. 
 
Posted:  10/18/21 
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